PW092606-11

Albertson Engineering Inc.

September 14, 2006

City of Rapid City

Public Works Department
300 Sixth Street

Rapid City, SD 57701
Attn: Rodell Grosz

RE: Downtown Banner Poles
Revised Scope of Work and Fee
Albertson Engineering File #2006-094

Dear Rodell,

This letter is to serve as an addendum to the ‘Agreement Between Owner and
Structural Engineering of Record for Professional Services’ pet our meeting on
Wednesday, September 13, 2006. As we discussed previously, the scope of wotk on the
project has changed from 4 locations (8 poles) to 8 locations (16 poles). We agreed in
out meeting that our fee for the project would be changed from $5,500 to $9,750.
Please sign and return this letter to our office to acknowledge acceptance of the revised
fee.

Revisions to Agreement
1. Compensation shall be revised to a lump sum fee of Nine Thousand Seven
Hundred and Fifty dollars ($9,750.00).

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call our office.

Sincerely,
Albertshbn Engineeying Inc.

Y

David Leppert, PE

Authorized Acceptance

by Structural Engineer of Record (SER) by Owner
%e:,\
Signature Signature

Mike Albertson, P, SE

Albertson Englineering Inc. President Print Name & Title
2040 W. Main, Suite 204

Rapid City, SD 57702 September 14, 2006

605-343-9606 Date Date

605-341-7395 fax
albeng@rushmore.com





